# Contents

Submission No: 1701	Jasen Hesseltine	2355
Submission No: 1702	Conrad Murray	2356
Submission No: 1703	Annette Conroy	2357
Submission No: 1704	Lloyd Morgan	2359
Submission No: 1705	Jane	2360
Submission No: 1706	Mike Galloway	2361
Submission No: 1707	MH Wells	2363
Submission No: 1708	Teegan Dempster	2364
Submission No: 1709	Judy Erb	2365
Submission No: 1710	Errol Pascoe	2366
Submission No: 1711	Rae Dempster	2367
Submission No: 1712	Steve Mclellan	2368
Submission No: 1713	Angie Benn	2370
Submission No: 1714	lan Jackson	2372
Submission No: 1715	Kay Baker	2373
Submission No: 1716	Karen Birch	2375
Submission No: 1717	Russell Wilson	2377
Submission No: 1718	Nicole Jesshop	2378
Submission No: 1719	Kevin Cole	2379
Submission No: 1720	Kerri Baker	2380
Submission No: 1721	Rebecca Willy	2382
Submission No: 1722	Julia Jones	2384
Submission No: 1723	Darin Butler	2386
Submission No: 1724	Jason Tattersall	2387
Submission No: 1725	Taylor	2389
Submission No: 1726	Prabesh Surindawarige	2390
Submission No: 1727	Mark Leuthard	2391
Submission No: 1728	George Moore	2393
Submission No: 1729	Kyle Sleep	2394
Submission No: 1730	Hawanii Kimi	2395
Submission No: 1731	Tony Biesiek	2396
Submission No: 1732	Jibin George	2397
Submission No: 1733	Nick Arnold	2398
Submission No: 1734	Ben Mackintosh	2399
Submission No: 1735	Kailash Thapa	2400
Submission No: 1736	Roger Stachurski	2401
Submission No: 1737	Tania Collins	2402
Submission No. 1738	Conor Watt	2403

Submission No: 1739	Evan	2404
Submission No: 1740	Braydon Fryer	2405
Submission No: 1741	Josh	2406
Submission No: 1742	Nicole Jesshop	2407
Submission No: 1743	Sam Masters	2408
Submission No: 1744	Arron Burns	2410
Submission No: 1745	Lisa	2412
Submission No: 1746	Zoe	2414
Submission No: 1747	Zach Lewis	2415
Submission No: 1748	Brendon Back	2416
Submission No: 1749	Ross Peters	2418
Submission No: 1750	Darin Butler	2419
Submission No: 1751	Morry Rolfe	2421
Submission No: 1752	Jessica Allen	2423
Submission No: 1753	Robyn Adam	2424
Submission No: 1754	Simone Hayward	2425
Submission No: 1755	Taryn Hall	2427
Submission No: 1756	Robyn Adam	2428
Submission No: 1757	Connor Muir	2429
Submission No: 1758	Rebecca Stokes	2430
Submission No: 1759	Robert Northcott	2432
Submission No: 1760	Corey Bailey	2433
Submission No: 1761	Parvin Sharma	2434
Submission No: 1762	Courtney Seng	2435
Submission No: 1763	Diana Hollard	2436
Submission No: 1764	Grant Crowe	2438
Submission No: 1765	Amelia Roche	2440
Submission No: 1766	Manu	2441
Submission No: 1767	Jasmine Wipatene	2443
Submission No: 1768	Stephanie	2444
Submission No: 1769	Jillian	2445
Submission No: 1770	Jess Fowell	2446
Submission No: 1771	Mike Plant	2447
Submission No: 1772	John Sperry	2448
Submission No: 1773	Mark Tucker	2449
Submission No: 1774	Dave Pool	2450
Submission No: 1775	Kelly Mcintosh	2451
Submission No: 1776	Peter Lizan	2452
Submission No: 1777	Emma	2453
Submission No. 1778	Temah Runyan	2454

Submission No: 1779	Megan Wilson	2455
Submission No: 1780	Karla Fogarty	2456
Submission No: 1781	Debra George	2457
Submission No: 1782	Ben Hogan	2458
Submission No: 1783	Rachel Nicholas	2459
Submission No: 1784	Robyn	2460
Submission No: 1785	Callum Oliver	2461
Submission No: 1786	Jana	2463
Submission No: 1787	Maraea	2464
Submission No: 1788	Ciaran King	2465
Submission No: 1789	Lane Simkin	2466
Submission No: 1790	Gered Keene	2467
Submission No: 1791	Dayle Keene	2468
Submission No: 1792	Harry Clarke	2469
Submission No: 1793	NP Old Boys Hockey Club member	2470
Submission No: 1794	Bevan Spragg	2471
Submission No: 1795	Joshua Hamilton	2472
Submission No: 1796	Braeden Christian	2473
Submission No: 1797	Scott Weren	2474
Submission No: 1798	Meghan Riddick	2475
Submission No: 1799	Alice Little	2476
Submission No. 1800	Taggan Damnstar	2/177

Office Use Only: 3883

**Submission No: 1701** Jasen Hesseltine

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 3887

**Submission No: 1702 Conrad Murray** 

Organisation: Multiple Outdoor Recreation Organisations

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 3896

Submission No: 1703 Annette Conroy

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

NP is about to expand rapidly . Upgrades on water utilities needs to be done

# Saving water and water meters

#### **Comments**

No water meters unless the savings are passed in to residents.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Waitara is expanding. Storm water utilities need to be improved

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

New Plymouth ant it's surrounding areas are beautiful

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

#### **Comments**

Keep the trees and plants native

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Sports are low priority and a niche interest . There are other far more important matters to be looking at.

### What else?

Build up NP's cultural and environmental amenities. Our utilities are also important. Waitara needs upgrades in all the above

Office Use Only: 3900

**Submission No: 1704** Lloyd Morgan

Organisation: Taranaki Synthetic Turf Trust

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

### **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

The need for significant sports infrastructure upgrade for the use of the wider community has long been identified. Some sports rightly argue the Council has been seriously remiss in supplying facilities, particularly in light of the wider participation in non traditional sports. Developing such infrastructure at a accessible central site is pragmatic and efficient. Inflationary pressure around building costs, plus the pressing need for such a resource make fast tracking this development essential.

#### What else?

NP district, and all of Taranaki are blessed with some unique features. Any way to encourage appreciation and use needs to be promoted.

Office Use Only: 3902

**Submission No: 1705** Jane

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 3905

**Submission No: 1706** Mike Galloway

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Hold back on these vanity projecincreases now. They are great for our province. but post covid, and the current housing boom people are feeling the pinch. Help the people. Less living costs not more via rates increases

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

It has to be done

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Get it done make it fast. But do it right. Accommodate for more. Rock climbing. Ninja worrier. Dance, bboy etc. The stuff that doesn't usually get a look in

### What else?

Hold back on vanity projects for now. They are great for our province. but post covid, and the current housing boom people are feeling the pinch. Help the people. Less living costs not more via rates increases

Office Use Only: 3913

Submission No: 1707 MH Wells

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

get sewerage from urenui done .borrow money while its cheap.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

it will cost more to fit meters than you will ever save.

### **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 3916

**Submission No: 1708** Teegan Dempster

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

The facilities at Pukekura Park are not up to standard and need to be included in the LTP to insure first class cricket continues to be played in Taranaki and the ground remains one of the iconic cricket grounds in the world. Pukekura Park needs to be connected to the sports hub

Office Use Only: 3917

Submission No: 1709 Judy Erb

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

Tracks and trails bring tourists to Taranaki and that is the direction NZers are taking for holidays

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### Comments

The facilities at Pukekura Park are not up to standard and need to be included in the LTP to insure first class cricket continues to be played and one of the worlds most iconic cricket grounds in the world. The changing rooms are well overdue for an upgrade and this will be needed to keep 1st class cricket being played at this venue. Would be nice to link the sport hub and Pukekura Park through a road from the eastern corner of the park. This would allow the road to removed on the western side of the ground.

Office Use Only: 3918

Submission No: 1710 Errol Pascoe

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Water meter readings a waste of time and money .Spend the money saved by more water storage

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 3920

**Submission No: 1711** Rae Dempster

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Saving water and water meters

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

The facilities at Pukekura Park are not up to standard and need to be included in the LTP to insure first class cricket continues to be played and one of the worlds most iconic cricket grounds in the world. The changing rooms are well overdue for an upgrade and this will be needed to keep 1st class cricket being played at this venue. It was great to see the eastern and southern terraces retained and repaired which make using the terraces a lot easier. Just need to get the western terraces completed

Office Use Only: 3921

**Submission No: 1712** Steve Mclellan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 1. Do nothing. Status quo. No additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

#### **Comments**

No.its waitara.who cares

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Ban 1080

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Climate change what a joke

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### **Comments**

Why.dont we have sporting factilies

## What else?

Ban 1080

Office Use Only: 3924

Submission No: 1713 Angie Benn

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

Balance spending here with roading improvements in partnership with Waka Kotahi NZTA. Traffic congestion and flow is becoming a real concern for both safety of road users and current population and projected population growth.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### **Comments**

This is an issue in Waitara and needs attention but there are other areas stormwater concerns eg. Lepperton. Can we balance spend to also include other districts facing the same issue.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Some existing Mountain tracks are needing attention, I hope plan is to maintain what we have currently developed in combination with new developments. Please include lighting in developments of Coastal walkway. We would love Lepperton to be included in Mountain to Sea tracks.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I am keen to see plan for where planting is planned and hope that there is provision for planting along the Waiongona River in Lepperton.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

#### **Comments**

I don't support rate payers money being spent and would like to see fundraising and other options for financial support investigated. I believe the Waitara Hub was funded independently.

### What else?

Please can we have a public toilet in Lepperton on our Open Space in this LTP, this has been on the radar in LTP for some time now. We have welcomed growth in Lepperton and as a community working hard to create a destination for local community, events, visitors to our village and a public toilet is necessary to compliment future vision for developments in Lepperton Village.

Office Use Only: 3925

**Submission No: 1714** Ian Jackson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

### Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

Water metering must also take in to account the income of the household, also must be index-linked to inflation rate.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

We're already 'green enough'. Prioritise water & transport infrastructure first.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Again, there are higher priorities than planting in an already very 'green' town.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

#### **Comments**

I have no interest nor opinion on this proposal.

Office Use Only: 3927

Submission No: 1715 Kay Baker

Organisation: MHNZ

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

With the water meters the water should be charged on usage not on a banded system or it is a waste of time installing meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### Comments

What about the home owners in the immediate area that already put up with festival of lights, womad, concerts, stadium activities etc. What will be given to them for the inconvenience of noise, no parking, extra traffic etc??? Higher rates for the pleasure ???

### What else?

Stop increasing the rates, our incomes do not increase to match your prices. You are forcing people to move further out of town. Put recycle bins in town, or any bins would be great. What happened to keep Taranaki clean and green? That's right you didn't want to pay for another person to empty the bins. So good for the environs having litter flying into the sea and rivers. Prioritize rubbish and leave the green spaces alone.

Office Use Only: 3928

**Submission No: 1716** Karen Birch

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

Factor in biennial ongoing checking/maintenance

### Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

An option 2.5 would have been good.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Maintain what is there but focus on infrastructure. I'd so like this to be a priority but am aware of the extra rates cost to me from basic infrastructure upgrade that is necessary and needs to be the priority. For me I'd like to see this coming in late in the 10 year plan so it can be continued in the plan after that.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

#### **Comments**

I've chosen option 3 because I would like it to go into planting our place - preferably with appropriate natives, and make sure there is ongoing funding for maintenance of those plantings.

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Makes good use of wasted space. Good for youth.

Office Use Only: 3930

**Submission No: 1717** Russell Wilson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

There is a real shortage of sports facilities. This hub needs to proceed as soon as possible.

Office Use Only: 3931

Submission No: 1718 Nicole Jesshop

Organisation: Attraction Sign and Design

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

**Saving water and water meters** 

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

**Extending our tracks and trails network** 

**Boosting our Climate Action Framework** 

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

#### What else?

DANGER AT EGMONT ROAD / STATE HIGHWAY 3 INTERSECTION!! I write to express my deep concerns for the extreme danger presented for motorists of the Egmont Road/State Highway 3 intersection. I am an Employee/Business owner at Attraction Sign and Design. The intersection at Egmont Road/State Highway 3 presents a great danger to the community unless immediate measures are taken to improve the safety at this intersection. We will see a fatality! We can no longer wait to see action. Due to the busy State Highway 3' East and West bound traffic, entry and exit from Egmont Road is dangerous and difficult. We see motorists taking extreme risks to exit to the East against 80km/hr traffic heading into New Plymouth. Collisions for Egmont Road entry and exit traffic present danger not only to those directly involved but also the State Highway traffic. Additional to the danger presented, accidents here cause major disruptions and roadblocks to incoming and outgoing highway traffic to New Plymouth. I have personally witnessed/been involved in numerous near misses at this intersection. I understand the council were to build a connecting road between Egmont Road and Henwood Road. This has not happened, and communication regarding this plan has fallen silent. I request the council urgently prioritise this issue to either: 1. Introduce traffic lights for motorists to enter and exit Egmont Road safely 2. Build the interconnecting road between Egmont Road and Henwood Road as planned NZTA have no plans or budget to improve the safety of the intersection, even though it is their responsibility to do so. Therefore I/we request for the NPDC to step up and take responsibility for the safety of their citizens and constituents.

Office Use Only: 3932

**Submission No: 1719** Kevin Cole

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### Comments

Sports hub badly needed. We have spent \$50 million on Rugby Park. What about all the other sports?

Office Use Only: 3934

Submission No: 1720 Kerri Baker

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

Adding water meters is going to add most to what people already have to pay out each week, some people cant even afford to pay rent etc let along a water bill every month

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

The walkway should end at Waitara.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Who is going to be paying for the new electric cars that the council will be driving around in, had better not be going into the ever increasing rates.

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I cant see why in all honesty the land that is opposite Hickford Park that is never used cant be used for this.

Office Use Only: 3941

Submission No: 1721 Rebecca Willy

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

Yes, paying for water only affects the poor and benefits the rich. The rich will continue to use just as much water, as the cost is not an issue for a higher standard of living. The poor families however will likely avoid using too much water because of the cost. It is a policy that makes the poor poorer and the rich richer

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

#### Comments

No, but I wish we could have subways or undergrounds like in Europe to get from A to B - making it easier to use public transport

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Make sure there is plenty of parking

#### What else?

Bell Block needs some more consideration please. Roading heading into town from Bell Block on weekday mornings is hideous. The turn off to get onto the motorway into town was built under the old road rules of cars turning left having to give way to those turning right. Now that cars turning right have to give way to vehicles turning left, it causes major backlog, not to mention the round-about that is also there. It is too dangerous to go alternative ways, such as turning from Wills Road instead. Bell Block is growing significantly and this needs addressing urgently. Another access route directly into Fitzroy from the Valley would help a lot. Bell Block could also do with better access onto the beach for kids/families.

Office Use Only: 3942

**Submission No: 1722** Julia Jones

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

The 'plumbing' as you call it should never have been allowed to get to where it is now. I would call it criminal negligence of monies from Taranaki residents. I believe all big ticket items other than the 'plumbing' should be put on hold and your energy should be put into 'plumbing'. We have a great source of water in Taranaki and it is only your lack of management and storage and forward thinking which causes problems. I do not agree with compulsory water meters as it causes more financial problems for lower income households and it will not change the habits of more wealthy users. A bit of blue sky thinking.....how about replacing all the water guzzling old toilet cisterns, education, change attitudes ie 'why shouldn't I run my hose for hours, the council wastes so much water through leaks they don't fix' etc etc etc

### Saving water and water meters

#### **Comments**

I cannot tick any of the options above. See previous comments on the 'plumbing' page.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Until you fix the 'plumbing' no further expenditure on these items. Maintain what we have, if you don't fix the infrastructure the lives of people living in Taranaki will deteriorate and visitors will not come.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

At this time I feel all expenditure should go towards sorting out our infrastructure. People come here for outdoors. What we do need is somewhere for families, children to be able to access when the weather is inclement. There was only place, the Rumpus Room, which was privately run. Surely something could be put together which families could use for various things, not just sporting events.

#### What else?

Taranaki is an amazing place to live but with yours and previous councils mismanagement this could change. I feel your plan is increasing the rift between the haves and have nots in Taranaki. How on earth do you think people on low incomes, pensions are going to find the extra monies you are demanding.

Office Use Only: 3948

Submission No: 1723 Darin Butler

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

**Boosting our Climate Action Framework** 

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 3949

Submission No: 1724 Jason Tattersall

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Why have left it so long . Stop spending money on luxury items and why are we paying to re do rugby park . Some one should be held accountable for this white elephant. I do not believe we should take another massive rate rise because of your lack of money wasting again .

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### Comments

Penalise those who use the most . Stop picking on low end users at the cost of others . Thieves.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

#### **Comments**

Hello this has been happening for years. You have taken rates this whole time. About time you put that money back in . Wake up .

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Spend the money on infrastructure instead of these luxury items again . Get the basics right . About time you brought the rocks back to Onaero and replaced the wall you stole many years ago to stabilise your town . You take our rates with bugger all in return . Thieves again .

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

You keep spending money on shit you don't need . Electric cars are a joke . 5 years time when batteries die out you will do it all again . More toxic waste we don't need .

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

What . Why the hell are you pissing round with rugby park then . It was claimed we could have international cricket at the ground and sold as that , that was another lie from the start . You couldn't build that one properly so have no faith in the next venture . Fix the god dam shit roads we have and do it properly for a change . Get the basics done first .

#### What else?

As from my previous comments sort the basics out first. Do it once so we do not have to keep revisiting these issues as the cost just keeps mounting . Our rates keep mounting up and for what . So we can pay for your poor decisions. Over your piss poor recent roading campaign 3 of my 4 family members had to replace car windscreens and the roads had turned to shit by the next day . Don't these guys no how to fill a pot hole in . Biggest money waster out. Sack them and get someone who knows what they are doing. Stop wasting my hard earned money .

Office Use Only: 3950

**Submission No: 1725** Taylor

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

#### **Comments**

New Plymouth should be at the forefront of climate action in NZ, extreme global weather events are already taking hold overseas and immediate action needs to be taken to preserve the livelihoods and future of New Plymouth's, and New Zealand's residents

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 3962

Submission No: 1726 Prabesh Surindawarige

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Need find some volenteers for plumbing work

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## Developing a multi-sport hub

Office Use Only: 3963

**Submission No: 1727** Mark Leuthard

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### Comments

I believe some of this money should be put into developing Pukekura Park sports ground further. The facility is iconic and with some love, could and would be a rediscovered gem of the NZ sports scene. Backing onto the park itself and with the views to the mountain and sea, it's an exceptional asset. Some clever planning is needed to find the space to widen the ground itself but it is a wasted resource / attraction at present. Would be great to see international cricket, rugby, league, tennis(?), military tattoo's etc. return to the ground. User pays and I believe they would if the premises was first class.

## What else?

Thanks for the opportunity to comment. Keep up the good work.

Office Use Only: 3964

**Submission No: 1728** George Moore

Organisation: Taranaki Cricket Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

## **Saving water and water meters**

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Office Use Only: 3966

Submission No: 1729 Kyle Sleep

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### What else?

Just get it done, too much mucking around.

Office Use Only: 3967

Submission No: 1730 Hawanii Kimi

Organisation: Office Furniture First Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 3968

**Submission No: 1731** Tony Biesiek

Organisation: Imagine Building Design

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Focus on rainwater harvesting to reduce usage. Either by mandate or incentive. The risk with water meters is both how it is managed and the future potential for it to be a revenue gathering tool rather than its stated purpose of conservation.

#### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Lift-cycle costing of electrifying the vehicle fleet will not bring any savings nor will it help the environment. We are deluding ourselves if we believe we can change the climate. Priority should be on practical environmental responses rather than being seen to do the right thing. Waste, pollution etc. Note: CO2 is not a pollutant.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 3971

**Submission No: 1732 Jibin George** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 3972

Submission No: 1733 Nick Arnold

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

As well as the hub at the race course site. NPDC should strongly consider investing in to the long term future of Pukekura Park Cricket ground, in particular the facilities. After working in first class cricket over the last few years, the changing rooms at Pukekura Park are arguably in the worst condition of those at grounds used throughout the country. Small, pokey and cold. Players and staff do not enjoy using them, which is stark contrast to how much they all enjoy playing at the venue and visiting the region.

Office Use Only: 3974

Submission No: 1734 Ben Mackintosh

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 1. Do nothing. Status quo. No additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 3982

**Submission No: 1735** Kailash Thapa

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 3986

Submission No: 1736 Roger Stachurski

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 1. Do nothing. Status quo. No additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 3993

**Submission No: 1737** Tania Collins

Organisation: Gareth Collins Building

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 4003

**Submission No: 1738** Conor Watt

Organisation: Attraction Sign and Design

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

**Saving water and water meters** 

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

**Extending our tracks and trails network** 

**Boosting our Climate Action Framework** 

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

#### What else?

DANGER AT EGMONT ROAD / STATE HIGHWAY 3 INTERSECTION!! I write to express my deep concerns for the extreme danger presented for motorists of the Egmont Road/State Highway 3 intersection. I am an Employee/Business owner at Attraction Sign and Design. The intersection at Egmont Road/State Highway 3 presents a great danger to the community unless immediate measures are taken to improve the safety at this intersection. We will see a fatality! We can no longer wait to see action. Due to the busy State Highway 3' East and West bound traffic, entry and exit from Egmont Road is dangerous and difficult. We see motorists taking extreme risks to exit to the East against 80km/hr traffic heading into New Plymouth. Collisions for Egmont Road entry and exit traffic present danger not only to those directly involved but also the State Highway traffic. Additional to the danger presented, accidents here cause major disruptions and roadblocks to incoming and outgoing highway traffic to New Plymouth. I have personally witnessed/been involved numerous near misses. I understand the council were to build a connecting road between Egmont Road and Henwood Road. This has not happened, and communication regarding this plan has fallen silent. I request the council urgently prioritise this issue to either: 1. Introduce traffic lights for motorists to enter and exit Egmont Road safely 2. Build the interconnecting road between Egmont Road and Henwood Road as planned NZTA have no plans or budget to improve the safety of the intersection, even though it is their responsibility to do so. Therefore I/we request for the NPDC to step up and take responsibility for the safety of their citizens and constituents.

Office Use Only: 4004

Submission No: 1739 Evan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 4007

**Submission No: 1740** Braydon Fryer

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

The facilities at Pukekura Park are not up to standard and need to be included in the LTP to insure first class cricket continues to be played and one of the iconic grounds in the world.

#### What else?

The facilities at Pukekura Park are not up to standard and need to be included in the LTP to insure first class cricket continues to be played and one of the iconic grounds in the world

Office Use Only: 4008

**Submission No: 1741 Josh** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

.....

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 4010

**Submission No: 1742** Nicole Jesshop

Organisation: Katere Coffee Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

**Saving water and water meters** 

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

**Extending our tracks and trails network** 

**Boosting our Climate Action Framework** 

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

#### What else?

DANGER AT EGMONT ROAD / STATE HIGHWAY 3 INTERSECTION I write to express my deep concerns for the extreme danger presented for motorists of the Egmont Road/State Highway 3 intersection. I am an Employee/Business owner at Katere Coffee . The intersection at Egmont Road/State Highway 3 presents a great danger to the community unless immediate measures are taken to improve the safety at this intersection. We will see a fatality! We can no longer wait to see action. Due to the busy State Highway 3' East and West bound traffic, entry and exit from Egmont Road is dangerous and difficult. We see motorists taking extreme risks to exit to the East against 80km/hr traffic heading into New Plymouth. Collisions for Egmont Road entry and exit traffic present danger not only to those directly involved but also the State Highway traffic. Additional to the danger presented, accidents here cause major disruptions and roadblocks to incoming and outgoing highway traffic to New Plymouth. I have personally witnessed/been involved numerous near misses. I understand the council were to build a connecting road between Egmont Road and Henwood Road. This has not happened, and communication regarding this plan has fallen silent. I request the council urgently prioritise this issue to either: 1. Introduce traffic lights for motorists to enter and exit Egmont Road safely 2. Build the interconnecting road between Egmont Road and Henwood Road as planned NZTA have no plans or budget to improve the safety of the intersection, even though it is their responsibility to do so. Therefore I/we request for the NPDC to step up and take responsibility for the safety of their citizens and constituents.

Office Use Only: 4013

Submission No: 1743 Sam Masters

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### What else?

DANGER AT EGMONT ROAD / STATE HIGHWAY 3 INTERSECTION I write to express my deep concerns for the extreme danger presented for motorists of the Egmont Road/State Highway 3 intersection. I am an Employee/Business owner at Profesccionals Real Estate. The intersection at Egmont Road/State Highway 3 presents a great danger to the community unless immediate measures are taken to improve the safety at this intersection. We will see a fatality! We can no longer wait to see action. Due to the busy State Highway 3' East and West bound traffic, entry and exit from Egmont Road is dangerous and difficult. We see motorists taking extreme risks to exit to the East against 80km/hr traffic heading into New Plymouth. Collisions for Egmont Road entry and exit traffic

present danger not only to those directly involved but also the State Highway traffic. Additional to the danger presented, accidents here cause major disruptions and roadblocks to incoming and outgoing highway traffic to New Plymouth. I have personally witnessed too many incidents to count at the intersection. I understand the council were to build a connecting road between Egmont Road and Henwood Road. This has not happened, and communication regarding this plan has fallen silent. I request the council urgently prioritise this issue to either: 1. Introduce traffic lights for motorists to enter and exit Egmont Road safely 2. Build the interconnecting road between Egmont Road and Henwood Road as planned NZTA have no plans or budget to improve the safety of the intersection, even though it is their responsibility to do so. Therefore I/we request for the NPDC to step up and take responsibility for the safety of their citizens and constituents.

Office Use Only: 4021

**Submission No: 1744** Arron Burns

Organisation: Copycentre Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

#### **Comments**

DO NOT PAY FOR IT BY ADDING WATER METERS.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

NO WATER METERS

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

USE THE MONEY ON BUIDING MORE WATER TANKS

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

## What else?

introduce traffic lights to allow safe entry and exit from Egmont Road or build a link road between Egmont Rd and Henwood Rd as was intended!

Office Use Only: 4022

Submission No: 1745 Lisa

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 1. Do nothing. Status quo. No additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

No water meters, we struggle to pay our mortgage and rates as it is

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### Comments

Planting yes, electric cars No - waste of money

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

### What else?

Build a giant kids playground on the grass area beside the wind wand to replace that piddly useless playground there to attract families back to the city centre and rejuvenate the city centre shopping. the kids parks we have here are lame and we need a huge destination playground such as the Hamilton Lake Domain playground in Hamilton (google this if you havent been there), the grass area beside the wind wand would be perfect, dad can watch the kids, mum can go shopping in the city, kids get hungry walk into the main street to feed them from the local cafes , the city centre needs this please

Office Use Only: 4028

Submission No: 1746 Zoe

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

.....

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### What else?

Spend more on roading!!! We desperately need revisions of the Egmont Rd intersection & Waitara turn off intersection, these continue to be seriously high crash zones and are killing people. Invest in & lobby for our SH to get the changes it needs for safety improvements- fast track these areas of concern NOW before more people are killed

Office Use Only: 4034

Submission No: 1747 Zach Lewis

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### What else?

Please sort out intersection at Egmont Road/SH3 immediately. Near misses every single day. Traffic lights would be suitable easy fix

Office Use Only: 4035

Submission No: 1748 Brendon Back

Organisation: Taranaki Steelformers

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

All new houses should have compulsory water catchment in tank form of at least 1000 litres for gardens etc or diverted for grey water

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

## What else?

The road intersection between Egmont Rd and Devon Rd (Gj Gardner on corner)needs something done immediately. It is extremely dangerous there will be someone killed. My staff hate to go near this intersection.

Office Use Only: 4037

**Submission No: 1749** Ross Peters

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

**Boosting our Climate Action Framework** 

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 4038

**Submission No: 1750** Darin Butler

Organisation: Metro Fires
Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### What else?

DANGER AT EGMONT ROAD / STATE HIGHWAY 3 INTERSECTION I write to express my deep concerns for the extreme danger presented for motorists of the Egmont Road/State Highway 3 intersection. I am a business owner at 19 Oropuriri Road. The intersection at Egmont Road/State Highway 3 presents a great danger to those in the community unless immediate measures are taken to improve the safety at this intersection. Due to the busy State Highway 3 East and West bound traffic, entry and exit from Egmont Road is dangerous and difficult. We see motorists taking extreme

risks to exit to the East against 80km/hr traffic heading into New Plymouth. Although often traffic is clearly exceeding 80km/hr which is adding to the safety risk. Collisions for Egmont Road entry and exit traffic present danger not only to those directly involved but also the State Highway traffic. Additional to the danger presented, accidents here cause major disruptions and roadblocks to incoming and outgoing highway traffic to New Plymouth. I have personally witnessed numerous times close calls, and twice had to take evasion action to ensure I was not hit by vehicles pulling out of Egmont Road turn East, in a hurry. I understand the council were to extend Oropuriri Road into Henwood Road, this has not happened, and communication regarding this plan has fallen silent. This extension would reduce the risk as many would take this route when traveling East. I request the council urgently prioritise this issue to either: 1. Build the interconnecting road between Egmont Road and Henwood Road (extend Oropuriri Road) as planned 2. Turn the Egmont Road/State Highway 3 intersection into a roundabout NZTA have no plans or budget to improve the safety of the intersection, even though it is their responsibility to do so. Therefore I request for the NPDC to step up and take responsibility for the safety of their citizens and constituents.

Office Use Only: 4043

**Submission No: 1751** Morry Rolfe

Organisation: DIALOG Fitzroy Ltd Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Just curious as to how many assets the NPDC owns and how much of those assets can be sold to fund for this?

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### Comments

We do not need water meters. We need better pipes and possibly another storage facility. Most notably, Taranaki and New Plymouth is quite 'wet' compared to the rest of New Zealand.

### **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Is this money separate to what is coming out of the leasehold sales?

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Do we need more parks. Specially when some of the tracks on our Maunga and its brothers are hard to get through due to poor management. Whilst the idea is great the upkeep and cost is disasterous for the ratepayer.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

It should be built in Inglewood or Stratford. Rugby Park should be demolished and this new 'multi-sport hub' then takes its place. Rugby park use to be an amazing venue when it use to cater to more than just 'rugby'...

#### What else?

Ratepayers are tired of constant increases over and above inflation. Already house prices are driving these up so how can you justify ever increasing rates. Reign in your wasteful spending!!!

Office Use Only: 4044

Submission No: 1752 Jessica Allen

Organisation: Central Roofing Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 4048

Submission No: 1753 Robyn Adam

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 4061

**Submission No: 1754** Simone Hayward

Organisation: Wellness Solutions Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

you should've fixed it a long time ago

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Taranaki has huge rain fall every year. Spend the money on building water collection facilities instead.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

The walkway needs more toilets; seated and shaded areas too. We also need food and beverage vendors along the walkway.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

It needs to be done now!

### What else?

I live in Inglewood and we desperately need a zebra crossing or traffic lights on Rata street outside the high school.

Office Use Only: 4063

Submission No: 1755 Taryn Hall

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## **Fixing our plumbing**

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

## **Saving water and water meters**

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### What else?

Something needs to be done at Egmont road/SH3 intersection, too many crashes and something needs to be done

Office Use Only: 4067

**Submission No: 1756** Robyn Adam

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

## **Saving water and water meters**

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

#### What else?

Round about needed Henwood Rd and Main Rd intersection. Why was money wasted by NOT putting one there when the main road was reformed? NP is in dire need of more round abouts for better traffic flow

Office Use Only: 4074

Submission No: 1757 Connor Muir

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

A hub is required sooner than proposed. Community facilities also need upgrading drastically.

Office Use Only: 4075

Submission No: 1758 Rebecca Stokes

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

Water meters are needed!

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Dont need electric cars for council staff.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

## What else?

Egmont Road intersection is going to kill someone someday soon. Roundabout needed. Corbett road/ wills road, is a death waiting to happen. Stop right hand turns or install a roundabout. Why wait till someone gets killed before doing anything.

Office Use Only: 4078

Submission No: 1759 Robert Northcott

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Needs to be done asap. Should have been done ages ago

Office Use Only: 4080

**Submission No: 1760** Corey Bailey

Organisation: Stratford High Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 4083

**Submission No: 1761** Parvin Sharma

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 1. Do nothing. Status quo. No additional funding.

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

## **Saving water and water meters**

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

#### **Comments**

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 4084

**Submission No: 1762** Courtney Seng

Organisation: Screen Culture Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### What else?

Egmont Rd/SH3 Intersection This intersection desperately needs changing.... if you are not familiar with it go try turning right heading to Waitara from Egmont rd. Its ridiculous that this intersection was designed this way. I have numerous close calls and know of a local business whose driver was involved in as recent accident. Someone will be killed / seriously hurt and the blood will be the council hands if nothing is done.

Office Use Only: 4087

Submission No: 1763 Diana Hollard

Organisation: West Coast Marine Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

## **Saving water and water meters**

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### What else?

DANGER AT EGMONT ROAD / STATE HIGHWAY 3 INTERSECTION I write to express my deep concerns for the extreme danger presented for motorists of the Egmont Road/State Highway 3 intersection. I am an Employee/Business owner at West Coast Marine. The intersection at Egmont Road/State Highway 3 presents a great danger to the community unless immediate measures are taken to improve the safety at this intersection. We will see a fatality! We can no longer wait to see action. Due to the busy State Highway 3' East and West bound traffic, entry and exit from Egmont Road is dangerous and difficult. We see motorists taking extreme risks to exit to the East against 80km/hr traffic heading into New Plymouth. Collisions for Egmont Road entry and exit traffic present danger not only to those directly involved but also the State Highway traffic. Additional to the danger presented, accidents here cause major disruptions and roadblocks to incoming and outgoing highway traffic to New Plymouth. This intersection scares me every time I have to use it. I understand the council were to build a connecting road between Egmont Road and Henwood Road. This has not happened, and communication regarding this plan has fallen silent. I request the council urgently prioritise this issue to either: 1. Introduce traffic lights for motorists to enter and exit Egmont Road

safely 2. Build the interconnecting road between Egmont Road and Henwood Road as planned NZTA have no plans or budget to improve the safety of the intersection, even though it is their responsibility to do so. Therefore I/we request for the NPDC to step up and take responsibility for the safety of their citizens and constituents.

Office Use Only: 4093

**Submission No: 1764** Grant Crowe

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

What is it about "water network" that needs fixing to explain the numbers? What is the current budget for maintaining the water network? You cant expect a general home owner to know what this all means so explain the issue and etc like a plumber would, might help justify the costs

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

As it stands there is a standard rate for water that is covered by existing rates. There is no mention on proposed cost per liter etc can someone explain how that will work? Meters in Aucks can turn around and cost a lot when changes are made, this a perk moving out of the big city

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

This will do nothing without tourism advertising otherwise it only befits locals wanting a different path to get to waitara

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year sounds good but electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet is not worth it since NP is still investing in the charging stations etc

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

This is a big wasted space, this race track could go else where. this is a great idea as it will bring in \$\$ to the region

#### What else?

The values on houses has risen like 23% in our regio, the council will cash in on that + the number of new house = more rates so we're is all that new income going? EG not sure what time council valuations are but there not going to keep them the same. My grandmas old granny flat in westown 2br 1 bath 1 car auctioned for 605k but RV is 440k I'm sure you'll increase that and so you get more rates + the rates increase. Was this factored in?

Office Use Only: 4094

**Submission No: 1765** Amelia Roche

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 4105

Submission No: 1766 Manu

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Let residential houses have water tanks and utilities rain water instead of plumbing it out to sea

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Let residential houses have water tanks

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Watch planet of the humans documentary

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

## What else?

Make the road between New Plymouth and waitara safer. Roundabout at every major intersection. Urgent as more people are going to die on our roads. Two lans both ways and median strip all the way. The recent road works at Omata was a joke. Poor traffic management and poor quality of work on the reseal job

Office Use Only: 4106

**Submission No: 1767 Jasmine Wipatene** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Yes, we are on sewage tanks and would love the council to put some \$ into urenui to get this sorted

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 4109

**Submission No: 1768** Stephanie

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

**Saving water and water meters** 

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 4121

**Submission No: 1769** Jillian

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 4126

**Submission No: 1770** Jess Fowell

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 4127

Submission No: 1771 Mike Plant

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 4128

Submission No: 1772 John Sperry

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Office Use Only: 4130

Submission No: 1773 Mark Tucker

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

What assets need fixing first  $\square$  . NDPC looking at new dryer down waste plant you say cost over \$40 million build . What happens when we more into green energy and gas turns off . Dose it become big white elephant .

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

NPDC your 3 options . If you put water meters in is this extra cost 2 working class person like many people in New Plymouth . What about old and poor who cannot afford pay .

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### What else?

How much NPDC putting rates up more than inflation pay rates  $\square$ 

Office Use Only: 4132

**Submission No: 1774** Dave Pool

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

We already have a wide range of great facilities here. Why not look at upgrading any areas that are needed before spending \$40m on a brand new hub

#### What else?

As a first home buyer last Dec, with the way the market has been and after the COVID lockdown situation. I feel that an increase of this size over the next 10 years will make it very hard for people like me in this situation to be able to maintain a balanced life. I've been working in my industry for 15 years and am fully qualified working 45-50hrs a week, no dependencies, bike everywhere instead of drive and have only jst made it to the point of being able to purchase a house and just make it by each week. With rates increasing at this rate I fear that I will not be able to continue owning a home, let alone use the extended walkway/tracks or sports hub that you have proposed if I am needing to work an extra 10hrs per week just to make sure I can make all my payments.

Office Use Only: 4138

Submission No: 1775 Kelly Mcintosh

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 4158

**Submission No: 1776** Peter Lizan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 4174

**Submission No: 1777** Emma

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### What else?

Fix our roads, they are unsafe. Fix and make safe egmont intersection going to valley mega. Fix inglewoods water. Stop wasting money on walkway and wind wands

Office Use Only: 4177

**Submission No: 1778** Temah Bunyan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 4182

Submission No: 1779 Megan Wilson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Leave it any longer it'll cost us more

Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 4183

Submission No: 1780 Karla Fogarty

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### What else?

We request the NPDC introduce traffic lights to allow safe entry and exit from Egmont Road or build a link road between Egmont Rd and Henwood Rd as was intended!

Office Use Only: 4194

Submission No: 1781 Debra George

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 4196

Submission No: 1782 Ben Hogan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 4208

**Submission No: 1783** Rachel Nicholas

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

Tracks and Trails are what make New Plymouth a lifestyle leader in New Zealand, they attract visitors and domestic migrants to our region and as a result have economical benefits beyond what would be expected by a 'free' service/ attraction. Fully support investment in these services, and thoroughly enjoy using New Plymouths outdoor attractions.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### Comments

New Plymouth needs a facility like this, this would be a fantastic outcome.

Office Use Only: 4217

**Submission No: 1784** Robyn

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

### **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 4221

Submission No: 1785 Callum Oliver

Organisation: Elite Kitchens Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Wait until electric vehicles are more affordable / common

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### Comments

Do we need a new multi sport hub , we will lose the racecourse . There are plenty of available basketball courts already in New Plymouth, we will not be able to host the same events as palmy as everyon likes central location of palmy

### What else?

We need a large roundabout at the corner of egmont / SH3 . It is extremely dangerous / difficult intersection. I witnessed a crash the other day - luckily no one was seriously hurt but if the timing had been slightly diffirent it could have easily been a fatality or 2. Easy fix

Office Use Only: 4223

**Submission No: 1786** Jana

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Saving water and water meters**

### **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

### **Extending our tracks and trails network**

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

### **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Office Use Only: 4224

**Submission No: 1787** Maraea

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

.....

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### What else?

traffic lights on intersection at Oropuriri road

Office Use Only: 69-A

**Submission No: 1788** Ciaran King

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Office Use Only: 70-A

**Submission No: 1789** Lane Simkin

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Office Use Only: 71-A

**Submission No: 1790** Gered Keene

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Office Use Only: 72-A

**Submission No: 1791** Dayle Keene

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Office Use Only: 73-A

**Submission No: 1792** Harry Clarke

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Office Use Only: 74-A

Submission No: 1793 NP Old Boys Hockey Club member

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Office Use Only: 75-A

**Submission No: 1794** Bevan Spragg

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Office Use Only: 76-A

**Submission No: 1795 Joshua Hamilton** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Office Use Only: 77-A

**Submission No: 1796** Braeden Christian

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Office Use Only: 78-A

**Submission No: 1797** Scott Weren

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Office Use Only: 79-A

**Submission No: 1798** Meghan Riddick

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Office Use Only: 80-A

**Submission No: 1799** Alice Little

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Office Use Only: 81-A

**Submission No: 1800** Teegan Dempster

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**